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416 Flamingo Avenue
Stuart, FL. 34996
772.781-7000
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7 February 2002

Dan Emery
RTD Enterprises, Inc.
PO Box 247

196 Qld Point Avenue
Madison, ME 04950

RE:  Atlantis
Paradise Island, Bahamas

Dear Dan:

As Zeta completes the last of our utility construction on Paradise Island, I look back over
our accomplishments in this difficult place to work and [ am most pleased with the work
that RTD and your Superintendent, James Vicneire, did as our subcontractor. The
removal and replacement of a 10 million gallon covered, potable water storage tank is no
small feat even in the United States. To travel to the Bahamas and erect one with the

speed and grace you displayed is marvelous.

My one regret is that we never got o test your crew on traveling down to take care of
warranty items. It has been about 4 years now, and there have never been any wamranty

items.

7eta remains dedicated to the proposition that we will give Owners and Engineers a
perfect project, even if they don’t deserve it. RTD is on our permanent list of
subcontractors that share that philosophy and who can be relied to do what they say.

Kindest regards,

Eric D Cramfend
Eric D. Crawford
President
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